
• SPILMAN THOMAS & BATTLE,PLLc
ATTORNEYS AT LAW Barry A. Naum

Direct Dial (717) 795-2742
bnaum@spilmanlaw.com

January 28, 2013

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street, 2nd Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re: Petition of Metropolitan Edison Company For Approval of its Act 129 Phase II Energy
Efficiency and Conservation Plan; Docket No. M-2012-2334387

Petition of Pennsylvania Electric Company For Approval of its Act 129 Phase II Energy
Efficiency and Conservation Plan; Docket No. M-2012-2334392

Petition of Pennsylvania Power Company For Approval of its Act 129 Phase II Energy
Efficiency and Conservation Plan; Docket No. M-2012-2334395

Petition of West Penn Power Company For Approval of its Act 129 Phase IT Energy
Efficiency and Conservation Plan; Docket No. M-2012-2334398

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

Please be advised that Wal-Mart Stores East, LP and Sam's East, Inc.
"Walmart") will not be submitting a Main Brief in the above-referenced matter.
however, reserves the right to submit a Reply Brief if necessary.

(together,
Walmart,

All parties are being served a copy of this letter in accordance with the enclosed
Certificate of Service.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

SPILMAN THOMAS & BATTLE, PLLC

Derrick Price Williamson
Barry A. Naum

BAN/ihi
Enclosure
c: Honorable Elizabeth H. Barnes

Certificate of Service
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BEFORETlJE
PENNSYLV ANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

Petition of Metropolitan Edison Company
For Approval of its Act 129 Phase 11
Energy Efficiency and Conservation Plan

M-20 12-23343 87

Petition of Pennsylvania Electric Company
For Approval of its Act 129 Phase II
Energy Efficiency and Conservation Plan

M-2012-2334392

Petition of Pennsylvania Power Company
For Approval of its Act 129 Phase II
Energy Efficiency and Conservation Plan

M-20 12-2334395

Petition of West Penn Power Company
For Approval of its Act 129 Phase II
Energy Efficiency and Conservation Plan

M-2012-2334398

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that] have this day served a true copy of the foregoing letter upon the following

parties to this proceeding in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 (relating to service

by participant).

VIA E-MAIL AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

Christy M. Appleby, Esq.
Candis A. Tunilo, Esq.
Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street
5th Floor, Forum Place
Harrisburg, PA 17101
CAppleby@paoca.org
CTunilo@paoca.org

Susan E. Bruce, Esq.
Charis Mincavage, Esq.
Vasiliki Karandrikas, Esq.
Teresa K. Schmittberger, Esq.
McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC
100 Pine Street
P.O. Box 1166
Harrisburg, PAl 7108-1166
sbruce@mwn.com
cmincavgg~llWI1.com
vkarandrikas@mwn.com
tschmittbergel@.n:w.n.com

Daniel Asmus, Esq.
Office of Small Business Advocate
Commerce Building, Suite 1102
300 North Second Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
dasmus@.pa.gov

John F. Povilaitis, Esq.
Buchanan, Ingersoll & Rooney, P.C.
409 Second Street, Suite 500
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1357
john.povilaitis@bipc.col11
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Kevin McKeon, Esq.
Julia A. Conover, Esq.
Christopher M. Arfaa, Esq.
Hawke, McKeon & Sniscak
100 North Tenth Street
Harri sburg, PA 17 I 0 I
kjmckeon@hmslegal.com
jaconover@hmslegal.com
cmarfaa@hmslegal.com

Heather Langeland, Esq.
PennFuture
1500 Walnut Street, Suite 502
Philadelphia, PA 19102
Langeland@pennfuture.org

Thomas J. Sniscak, Esq.
Hawke, McKeon & Sniscak
100 North Tenth Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
tjsniscak@hmslegal.com

Kathy J. Kolich, Esq.
FirstEnergy Service Company
76 South Main Street
Akron, OH 44309
kjkolich@firstenergycorp.com

Jeffrey J. Norton, Esq.
Carl R. Shultz, Esq.
Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC
213 Market Street, 8th Floor
P.O. Box 1248
Harrisburg, PA 17108-1248
jnolton@eckeltseamans.com
csh ultz@eckertseamans.com

Lauren M. Lepkoski, Esq.
FirstEnergy Service Company
2800 Pottsville Pike
P.O. Box 16001
Reading, PA 19612-6001
Ilepkoski@firstenergycorp.com

Mark C. Morrow, Esq.
Chief Regulatory Counsel
UOl Corporation
460 North Gulph Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406
morrowm@ugicorp.com

Harry S. Geller, Esq.
Patrick Cicero, Esq.
Pennsylvania Utility Law Project
118 Locust Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
HGellerPULP@palegalaid.net
PCiceroPULP@palegalaid.net

Joseph L. Vullo, Esq.
Burke Vullo Reilly Roberts
1460 Wyoming Avenue
Forty Fort, PA 18704
jlvullo@ao1.com

Barry A. Naum

Dated: January 28, 2013
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